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ATTN: International Bureau .

Re: Earth Station E860191, SES-T/C-20130125-00126
Extension of Time to Consummate

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of WSET, Incorporated, licensee of the above-referenced earth station, we
hereby request an extension of time, for a period of 90 days, until July 8, 2013, to consummate
the above-referenced transfer of control application. Please contact me if there are any
questions.

cc:  Ms. Jeannette Spriggs (FCC) (via email)
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